)
a0

CIUBATRWATITER

Strong Heritage, Bright Future

AGENDA
CLEARWATER FIRE COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 8, 2021

Call to Order: 5:30 p.m. — Clearwater City Hall

. Approve Minutes from February 16, 2021 Meeting

. Call Reports — 2020 and Q1-2021

. 2022 Proposed Budget

Fire Contract Extension

. Other Business

. Adjournment



CLEARWATER FIRE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 16, 2021

1. Call to Order: 6:00 p.m. via Zoom Web Conference
Chair Kris Crandall called the Clearwater Fire Commission to order Tuesday, February 16, 2021 at
6:00 p.m. via Zoom Web Conference. Members present were City of Clearwater representative
Kris Crandall, Member Rose Thelen from Clearwater Township, and Member Tom Plaggerman
from Lynden Township. Also present was Fire Chief Ryan Pridgeon and City Administrator Annita
Smythe.

2. Review Annual Report
Fire Chief Pridgeon reviewed the 2020 Annual Report and answered questions.

Page 1 of the report outlines the approved officers for 2021. Pridgeon noted that there have
already been a couple of changes. James Kirchenbauer has left. His Secretary spot will be
filled by Brandon Hanebuth. His Lieutenant spot will be filled by Andrew Struffert.

Page 2 of the report shows the five-year call history by entity and the type of call. Pridgeon
explained what is included in the various call types. Medical calls are the most prevalent,
with motor vehicle accidents (MVA) second. Townships asked if it would be possible to
obtain the call type breakdown by entity. Pridgeon stated that he will see if this is available.
He stated that we could begin tracking it this way going forward but was unsure if the state
database had it broken down this way. We will check into this and report back at the next
meeting. Member Plaggerman stated they would like to see both the address and call type
for each call as well.

Page 3 of the report outlines the membership list and number of calls for 2020. Pridgeon
explained that we lost several members in 2020 due to people retiring or moving out of the
area. Because of COVID-19 and the uncertainty about the fire contracts, a hiring freeze was
put in place. Our current membership is at about 22, with other interviews in progress.
Normal full staffing is around 30. We will be pushing to add members this year and the
township members also agreed to help spread the word about recruiting. Member Thelen
asked if this would make the salary line item in the budget go down. Pridgeon explained
that the number of calls are what drives the salaries rather than membership. Low
membership numbers just require other members to respond to a higher number of calls.
Pages 4 & 5 of the report outline the 2021 budget and contract expense splits agreed to in
the new contract. Smythe explained that the items highlighted in yellow are state pass-
through funds, so those amounts are excluded from the budget total that is split for contract
purposes.

3. Discuss 2022 Budget Needs

Upcoming annual meeting dates for the townships’ budget review are March 2 for Lynden
Township and postponed to July for Clearwater Township. Township representative asked for
an estimate for the 2022 budget.

Smythe explained that she can create an estimate, but it would be subject to change by the
City Council if an extraordinary event occurred before the city sets its levy. Right now, she
expects the 2022 budget to increase perhaps 1-2% for salaries. Pridgeon concurred, stating
there are not any major capital expenditures planned over the next 2-3 years unless

2



something fails. Our remaining vehicles have about 10 more years of useful life before
replacement is needed.

Pridgeon further outlined our next largest purchase as replacing the SCBA tanks. They were
all purchased at once with grant funds and are about to expire. They have a useful life of 20
years. Once expired they are no longer in service. The city is working on a grant application
to FEMA requesting funding to replace them at a cost of just under $200,000. If we receive
the grant, we will have a match, but there are sufficient reserves in the Fire Capital fund to
cover the matching costs.

Smythe will create an estimated 2022 budget and submit to the townships prior to their
budget meeting.

4. Planning for Future Contract
Township representatives were not ready to discuss possible planning for a contract extension.
They preferred to see how things go and revisit this topic at a Fire Commission meeting planned

for mid-June.

5. Other Business
Next meeting date will be mid-June. Date to be determined.
6. Adjournment
MOTION to adjourn by Thelen, seconded by Plaggerman, all voted aye.
Meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.
ATTEST APPROVED
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator Kris Crandall, Chair



2020 Call History Detail by Entity

2020

City of Clearwater 121
Clearwater Township 70
Lynden Township 69

Total Calls 260

City of Clearwater
2020 Call Detail Clearwater Twp Lynden Twp Total

Alarm 10 3 2 15
Medical 90 43 47 180
Gas Leak 1 0 0 1
MVA 3 7 6 16
Structure Fire 1 1 1 3
MV Fire 3 0 1 4
Smoke 0 0 0 0
Power Line Down 0 0 0 0
Severe Weather 1 0 0 1
Hazardous Condition 2 1 0 3
Service Call 1 0 1 2
Brush Fire 2 1 1 4
Grass Fire 2 3 2 7
Electrical Fire 0 0 0 0
Search & Rescue 1 1 0 2
Good Intent Call 4 10 8 22

Total Calls 121 70 69 260

* Revised to correct 1 Mutual Aid call that was incorrectly allocated to CLW Twp.




Q1-2021 Call History Detail by Entity

Q1-2021 Q2-2021 Q3-2021 Q4-2021 2021
City of Clearwater 36 36
Clearwater Township 18 18
Lynden Township 13 13
Total Calls 67 0 0 0 67
City of Clearwater
2021 Call Detail Clearwater Twp Lynden Twp Total
Alarm 2 0 0 2
Medical 31 8 7 46
Gas Leak 0 1 0 1
MVA 0 1 5 6
Structure Fire 0 1 1 2
MV Fire 1 0 0 1
Smoke 0 0 0 0
Power Line Down 0 0 0 0
Severe Weather 0 0 0 0
Hazardous Condition 0 3 0 3
Service Call 0 0 0 0
Brush Fire 0 2 0 2
Grass Fire 0 1 0 1
Electrical Fire 0 0 0 0
Search & Rescue 0 0 0 0
Good Intent Call 2 1 0 3
Total Calls 36 18 13 67




Revenues

Account
230-42200-31010
230-42200-33400
230-42200-33404
230-42200-33405
230-42200-34956
230-42200-34958
230-42200-34959
230-42200-36210
230-42200-36230
230-42200-36260
230-42200-39101
230-42200-39200

Expenditures

Account
230-42200-100
230-42200-101
230-42200-120
230-42200-121
230-42200-122
230-42200-123
230-42200-124
230-42200-125
230-42200-129
230-42220-130
230-42200-131
230-42200-135
230-42200-152
230-42200-208
230-42200-209
230-42200-212
230-42200-307
230-42200-321
230-42200-363
230-42200-382
230-42200-433
230-42200-560
230-42200-598
230-42200-720

Capital Outlay
Capital Outlay

Current Ad Valorem Taxes
State Grants and Aids

Mn State Fire Relief 2% Aid

Mn State Fire Relief Suppl Aid
Service Billings - Fire

Fire Contracts - Lynden Twp
Fire Contracts - Clearwater Twp

Interest Earnings

Contributions/Donations/Grants

Operating Transfers

Wages and Salaries (General)
Full Time Employee

Reimbursement
PERA
FICA/Medicare

Operating Supplies

Fire Relief

Cleaning Service - Uniform
Mn State Fire Relief 2% Aid
Mn State Fire Relief Suppl Aid

Physicals/Drug Testing

Workers Comp Ins

Training & Instruction

Medical Training
Motor Fuels

Repairs & Maintenance Charges

Communications

Automotive Insurance

Utilities

Dues & Subscriptions

Capital Outlay - Furniture & Office Equij
Capital Outlay - Equipment

Operating Transfers

Fire Department - Fund 230

2022 Preliminary Budget

2019 2020 2021 2021 2022
Description Actual Actual YTD Budget Budget Chg
92,162.00 145,698.03 779.89 151,450.00 141,143.66 -6.8%
12,900.00 2,338.00 2,900.00 - -
46,812.58 - 25,648.67 23,000.00 25,000.00
10,985.44 - 6,661.66 5,500.00 5,500.00
550.00 8,602.08 1,345.00 - -
36,408.00 106,422.59 - 98,100.00 94,168.52
74,039.90 74,846.64 - 98,930.00 94,423.82
118.60 162.49 - - -
25,190.00 5,076.64 350.00 - -
Refunds and Reimbursements - 1,350.00 8,537.44 - -
Sales of Fixed Assets/Equipment - - - - -
40,230.00 - - - -
Total Revenues 339,396.52 344,496.47 46,222.66 376,980.00 360,236.00 -4.4%
2019 2020 2021 2021 2022
Actual Actual YTD Budget Budget Chg
62,671.87 58,497.16 23,132.97 65,150.00 65,000.00
- - 795.67 - -
1,418.00 1,621.20 295.00 1,000.00 1,500.00
- 679.90 73.40 - -
4,743.49 4,881.68 1,826.46 5,000.00 5,000.00
52,593.62 29,572.03 8,810.10 56,800.00 45,000.00
- 23,500.00 - 12,500.00 12,500.00
935.00 522.50 259.50 1,000.00 1,000.00
23,801.38 23,011.20 25,648.67 23,000.00 25,000.00
5,510.04 5,475.40 6,661.66 5,500.00 5,500.00
Employer Paid Health - 2,417.66 - - -
2,717.00 2,820.00 1,520.00 3,300.00 3,000.00
6,367.24 4,606.11 - 6,500.00 6,500.00
11,735.10 5,050.18 3,020.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
8,220.32 5,327.49 1,205.07 7,500.00 7,000.00
3,034.98 1,329.42 1,212.25 3,500.00 4,000.00
14,391.14 18,865.98 2,804.46 16,000.00 16,000.00
629.45 836.69 272.46 700.00 700.00
2,279.00 1,801.00 - 4,000.00 3,000.00
3,015.40 2,208.24 1,430.57 3,500.00 3,000.00
344.00 935.00 440.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
534.73 - - - -
92,906.23 - 8,537.44 50,000.00 50,000.00
- 76,000.00 - - -
Bonded Debt Payments - Principal - - - 86,100.00 85,000.00
Bonded Debt Payments - Interest - - - 12,930.00 8,536.00
Total Expenditures 297,847.99 269,958.84 87,945.68 376,980.00 360,236.00 -4.4%
DRAFT| 329,736.00 | Split
City of Clearwater| 141,143.66 | 42.81%
Clearwater Township| 94,423.82 | 28.64%
6 Lynden Township | 94,168.52 | 28.56%




Fire Contract Split Formula - 2022 Budget - Rose Method - DRAFT

2021 Budget 329,736
Operations & Debt 279,736
Capital 50,000
Calculation - Part |
Operations & Debt 33% is taken off the top and split between the 3 entities - this is
Service Budget 279,736 33% 108,812.88 based on the old formula
1/3 36,270.96 This is the 1/3 amount for each entity.
Calculation - Part Il
Budget Remainder 170,923.12
Calls for Last 5 Years
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total 5YrAvg % Share Amount
Clearwater 133 139 137 161 121 691 138 51.61% 88,206.03
Clearwater Twp 63 55 50 87 70 325 65 24.27% 41,486.19
Lynden Twp 45 66 65 78 69 323 65 24.12% 41,230.89
Total 241 260 252 326 260 1,339 268 100.00% 170,923.12
Calculation Part Ill
Clearwater
Clearwater Twp Lynden Twp
Capital Budget - 1/3 50,000.00 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67
Total Cost Split
Part | Partll Part Il Total Share
Clearwater 36,270.96 88,206.03 16,666.67 141,143.66 42.81%
Clearwater Twp 36,270.96 41,486.19 16,666.67 94,423.82 28.64%
Lynden Twp 36,270.96 41,230.89 16,666.67 94,168.52 28.56%
108,812.88 170,923.12 50,000.00 329,736.00



CITY OF CLEARWATER
FIRE SERVICES CONTRACT

" - A
This contract is made and entered into this _% day of £ }C‘f«ﬁé £, 2020 between the City
of Clearwater, Minnesota, (“City”), and “Clearwater Township, Minnesota” (“Town”).

In consideration of the mutual promises and agreements hereinafter set forth the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

1. Fire Service. Town agrees to purchase from City, and City agrees to provide Town, the
following fire services:

Structural Firefighting .. Emergency Medical Services
o External Structural Firefighting o Fire Scenes
o Interior Structural Firefighting o Rescue Scenes
Grass/Forest Firefighting . General Medicals
General Firefighting Level of Emergency Medical Response
o Vehicles & Equipment o First Responder
o Carbon Monoxide Calls . Fire Code Enforcement {city only)
o Other Non-Structural Firefighting . Hazardous Materials Response
Rescue Level of Hazardous Materials Response
o Vehicle & Equipment Extrication o First Responder, Operations
o General Search & Rescue .. Disaster Response

o Water Rescue

The services indicated above are further explained, or limited, as follows:

a. Allocation of Resources. The parties understand the fire department officer in
charge of the particular scene shall exercise judgment to determine, in
consideration of all the established policies, guidelines, procedures, and
practices, how best to allocate the available resources of the fire department
under the circumstances of a given situation. Failure to provide fire services
because of poor weather conditions or other conditions beyond the control of
City shali not be deemed a breach of this contract.

b. No Guarantee. The parties understand and agree City will endeavor to provide
the services indicated above to the best of its ability given the circumstances, but
City makes no guarantees that the services it actually provides in a given
situation will meet any particular criteria or standard.

2. Payment. Town agrees to pay City during the term of this contract the Payment Amount
determined annually according to the formula as set forth in Exhibit A which is attached
hereto and made a part of this contract. Half of the Payment Amount owed shall be



remitted to the City on July 15 and December 15 of each year of this contract following
submission of an invoice from the City to the Town. If the City invoices the Town for
such costs too late to meet such deadlines, the Town shall pay such amount owed at its
next regular meeting following receipt of the late invoice.

Fire Advisory Committee. The Town and City shall hold at least one joint meeting
annually during the term of this contract to calculate the Payment Amount for the
upcoming year, discuss Town'’s satisfaction with the services provided during the year,
and to discuss such other issues as each party deems relevant to this contract. The
meeting shall be held separately from any regular Town or City meeting and shall be
attended by at least one appointed representative from each party’s governing body.
The meeting shall also be attended by the City’s Fire Chief or designee. The
representative appointed by the City shall act as Chair at the meeting, and minutes shall
be taken by a City Staff representative. Additional meetings up to once per quarter may
be called as needed by agreement of all parties. Notice shall be given to City Staff early
enough to comply with posting requirements. The Fire Advisory Committee meeting
shall comply with open meeting law requirements.

Emergency Service Charge. Towns, in their sole discretion, may exercise their authority
to impose and collect an emergency service charge on those receiving emergency
services, including fire services, within Town’s Service Territory. City shall have no right
to, or interest in, any service fees collected by Towns. City will provide to Town a
quarterly call report which shall include for each call the name, address of the person(s)
to whom emergency services were provided, the location where the services were
provided, the date such services were provided and the type of call responded to. The
City shall not bill or otherwise attempt to collect emergency service charges from
property owners or individuals to whom the City provided emergency services within
the Town, however, City may collect emergency service fees for services provided within
City limits. Any fees collected by City under this provision shall be used to reduce the
City’s share of contract payments.

Service Territory. City shall provide fire services as indicated in this contract to the area
in each Town as indicated on the map shown on Exhibit B which is attached hereto and
made part of this contract. The identified area shall constitute the Town’s Service
Territory for the purposes of this contract.

Term. This contract shall commence on January 1, 2021 and terminate on December 31,
2022 unless otherwise extended by agreement of the parties or otherwise terminated in
accordance with Section 7 of this contract, provided, however, that the Fire Advisory
Committee shall meet at least once in 2020 to discuss the issues identified in paragraph
3 above and the annual operational budget for the fire department as set forth in
paragraph 9.b below, and provided that the obligation of the City to refund to the Town
or the Town to pay additional amounts to the City pursuant to the requirements of the
attached Exhibit A shall survive the termination of this contract.



10.

Termination. This contract may be terminated by providing notice at least one year
prior to the termination date or otherwise by mutual agreement of the parties. Any
party may terminate this contract by providing written notice of termination to the
other party via first class mail to the following mailing address:

City of Clearwater Clearwater Township
Attn: City Administrator Attn: Town Clerk

PO Box 9 15015 State Hwy 24
Clearwater, MN 55320 Clearwater, MN 55320

Upon receipt of such notice, this contract will terminate at 11:59 p.m. on December 31
of the year following the year in which notice was received.

Ownership. City owns the buildings and equipment associated with the Fire Department
and the amounts paid by Town do not give rise to any ownership interest in, or

responsibility toward, those items.

City’s Responsibilities. In addition to any other obligations described herein, City shall:

a. Authorize and direct the City fire department to provide the fire services
described herein to Town’s Service Territory;
b. Develop a detailed annual operational budget for the fire department for each

year during the term of this contract and present it to the Fire Advisory
Committee for consideration;

c. Upon Town's request, provide Town access to financial and cost data related to
the fire department for any years prior to the current service year for which the
City has data pursuant to its Data Practices Retention Schedule;

d. Disclose to Town any proposed action City or the fire department intends to take
that can reasonably be expected to effect the Insurance Services Office Fire
Protection Grade in the Service Territory or City’s ability to provide the fire
services indicated above; and

e. Promptly disclose to Town any information City can reasonably anticipate will
directly affect its ability to perform its obligations under this contract.
f. Make the Fire Chief or the Fire Chief’s designee available to attend the Town’s

annual meeting at which the Electors vote to levy funds for fire protection. The
Fire Chief or Designee will address questions related to development of the
budget and the cost of services but will not address past billing or
personnel/performance-related questions.

Town's Responsibilities. In addition to any other obligations described herein, Town
shall:

a. Promptly pay City the Payment Amount as outlined above for the year of service;

10



11.

12.

13.

14.

b. Present a budget and levy proposal to the town electors at each annual town
meeting during the term of this contract seeking authority to levy funds as
needed to pay the Payment Amount; and

C. Promptly disclose to City any information Town can reasenably anticipate will
directly affect its ability to perform its obligations under this contract.

it is understood and agreed Town shall have no responsibility whatsoever toward the
fighters or other emergency personnel including any employment related issues such as
training, supervision, performance reviews, discipline, compensation, benefits,
insurance coverages, compliance with any employment related federal, state, and local
laws and rules such as OSHA, ERISA, RLSA, FMLA, or any other employment related
issues. It is further agreed Town has no responsibility, beyond paying the agreed upon
Payment Amount, for acquiring, operating, maintaining, housing, or replacing
equipment as needed to provide the fire services described herein.

Insurance Reqguirements. City shall maintain general liability insurance for its services
and shall include Town as additional insureds for the term of this contract and any
extensions thereof. City shall also maintain inland marine, automaobile, and property
insurance coverages. City shall provide Town proof of such insurance coverages and the
additional insured endorsement naming the Town annually at the time of insurance
renewal.

indemnification. City agrees to defend and indemnify Town against any claims brought
or actions filed against Town or any officer, employee, or volunteer of Town for injury
to, death of, or damage to the property of any third person or persons, arising from
City’s performance under this contract for services. Under no circumstances, however,
shall City be required to pay on behalf of itself and Town, any amounts in excess of the
limits on liability established in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 applicable to any one
party. The limits of liability for Town and City may not be added together to determine
the maximum amount of liability for City. The intent of this subdivision is to impose on
City a limited duty to defend and indemnify Town for claims arising out of the
performance of this contract subject to the limits of liability under Minnescta Statutes
Chapter 466. The purpose of creating this duty to defend and indemnify is to simplify
the defense of claims by eliminating conflicts between the parties and to permit liability
claims against both parties from a single occurrence to be defended by a single
attorney.

No Waiver. Nothing herein shall be construed to waive cr limit any immunity from, or
limitation on, liability available to either party, whether set forth in Minnesota Statutes
Chapter 466 or otherwise.

Modification. This writing contains the entire agreement between the parties and no

alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this agreement are
valid unless reduced to writing, signed by both City and Town, and attached hereto.

1"



15.

16.

17.

18.

Subcontracting & Assignment. City shall not subcontract or assign any portion of this
contract to another without prior written permission from Town. Services provided to
Town pursuant to a mutual aid agreement City has, or may enter into, with another
entity does not constitute a subcontract or assignment requiring prior approval of Town
so long as City remains primarily responsible for providing fire services to Town’s Service
Territory.

Service Contract. This is a service contract. The parties do not intend to undertake or
create, and nothing herein shall be construed as creating, a joint powers agreement,
joint venture, or joint enterprise between the parties.

Minnesota Law Governs. This contract shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Minnesota. All proceedings related to
this contract shall be venued in the State of Minnesota.

Severability. The provisions of this contract shall be deemed severable. If any part of
this contract is rendered void, invalid, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of proper
or competent jurisdiction, such rendering shall not affect the validity and enforceability
of the remainder of this contract.

12



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this contract effective on the date indicated

above.

CITY OF CLEARWATER

=

.v' . .
City Administrator

(D 9D DI

Date

13

CLEARWATER TOWNSHIP

oz

Board Chair
\}5 3 lT /) gjf’
Town Clerk

/6 / 5¢/ 2029
Date '



Exhibit A — Payment Amount Calculation

The City shall account for Fire Department revenues and expenditures in a Special Revenue
Fund designated for Fire and Rescue operations. Any donations to the Fire Department or
grants received by City for Fire Department purposes shall be booked as revenues to the Fire
Department Fund for operations of the department and not used by the City for other
purposes. Any proceeds from the sale of Fire Department equipment shall be booked as
revenues to the Fire Department Fund and shall not be considered a contribution or payment
from any party. The City shall not transfer any money out of the Fire Department Fund unless
specifically used for Fire Department purposes, such as bond payments made for the purchase
of Fire Department assets.

Any surplus or deficit in the Fund at the end of each calendar year, following completion of the
City audit and following the set aside of $50,000 designated as capital reserve, shall be split
among the contracting parties based on their share of the Payment Amount for the year during
which the surplus or deficit occurred. The credit or deficit shall be reflected on the invoice for
the first half payment due the year following the fiscal year. For example, a surplus from 2019
would be credited to the first half payment due July 15, 2020. In the event there is no contract
between the parties for emergency services during the following year, the Town shall pay its
proportion of any deficit which occurred during the contract year and the City shall pay the
Town its proportion of any surplus which occurred during the contract year. Such payment
shall be made within 30 days of the completion of the City’s audit, and the City shall provide the
Town with a statement of account showing all revenues and expenses for the contract year and
shall invoice the Township for any deficit which may occur.

Each year, the City shall calculate a budget for the Fire Department’s operations, debt service,
and capital needs for the upcoming fiscal year. The budget shall be reviewed by the Fire
Advisory Committee and presented to each party’s governing Board. In addition, the City’s Fire
Department will provide an annual report outlining the call activity for the previous year. The
departmental budget and calls will be used to calculate the Payment Amount for each year.

Payment Amount Caiculation:

Payment Amount shall be based on the following calculation method (Rose Method)

Part i

Total Operations & Debt Budget is determined (excluding capital). That amount is multiplied by
33%. The result is split in equal shares among the contracting parties.

Part li

A five-year average number of calls is determined for each contracting party. That number of
calls is divided by the total five-year average number of calls responded to by the Fire

14



Department to determine a percentage share, rounded to two decimal places, for each
contracting party.

The percentage share for each contracting party is multiplied by the Total Operations & Debt
Budget remaining after subtracting the amount from Part I.

Part 11l
A capital budget amount of $50,000 is allocated annually and is split equally among the

contracted parties.

Total Cost
The Total Cost for each contracting party is determined by adding the dollar amounts from

Parts |, Il, and ll above.

15



Exhibit B — Service Territory Map

Each entity shall provide a current map of its own service area including the portion of the area
highways within its service area. The combined maps shall comprise the Service Territory Map
and will be used to determine the allocation of service calls.

16



=
<f
N
b
=l
o
I
8
S
<
=
=
o
>
@
o
o
@|
o
bl
x|
E
=
X
D
-]

Map Document: \\arcservm‘ﬂGlS\CLWR\W‘l3120335\ESRI\M§-s\W1312033B FireMap

. L. FireService Area Ma
@m City of Clearwater, Minnesota

BOLTON
& MENK

Real People. Real Solutions.

November 2020

' - City of Clearwater
; Fire Service Area

a  City Limits







budget actual difference

2021 $ 348,480.00
2020 $ 328,860.00 $ 269,958.00 $ 58,902.00
2019 $§ 311,861.00 $ 297,847.00 $ 14,014.00 ,
2018 $ 272,544.00 $ 204,020.00 $ 68,524.00 2021 $ 99,030.00 new fire truck portion
2017 $ 209,934.00 $ 260,861.00 $ (50,927.00) $249,450.00 wi/o fire truck
2016 $ 225,215.00 $ 172,686.00 $ 52,529.00
2016 and 2017
Est. based on Lynden's portion figuered at 26%
16 thru20 §$ 1,348,414.00 $ 1,205,372.00 $ 143,042.00
18thru20 $ 913,265.00 $ 771,825.00 $ 141,440.00

> Slﬁr{cﬁ/ b\/ f)} J(f}ﬂ(/ mén fj mee “/}‘/LS )



	2020 Call Report by Category.pdf
	2020 Summary

	ADPEAF1.tmp
	2021 Summary

	2022 Fire Dept Budget Draft.pdf
	FD
	FD Split




